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APPLICANT: Cinterion Wireless Modules GmbH FCC 10: QIPEGS3 
IC: 7830A-EGS3 

November 18, 2008 

Class 11 Permissive Change 
For EGS3 with FCC 10: QIPEGS3 and IC: 7830A-EGS3 

TCB FCC 

Mr. Oirk Brandhorst 

PHOENIX TEST-LAB GmbH 

Königswinkel 10 

0-32825 BIomberg 

Germany 


Re: Class II Permissive Change for Model EGS3 


Application: 

Cinterion Wireless Modules, Siemensdamm 50, Germany 13629 Berlin herein submits 

items for Class 11 Permissive Change for, FCC 10: QIPEGS3 and IC: 7830A-EGS3 


Oescription of Changes: 


The equipment is modified with the following updates: 

New layout PCB 

Switched Voltage Regulator Inductors Changed 


A new FCC Test Report is submitted to report no characteristics originally reported in 

the test reports degraded. 

In addition, internal photo is submitted to illustrate the revised PCB. 

Please contact me by telephone at +49 30 31102 8156, or by e-mail 

hussein.halawi@cinterion.com if there are any questions or additional information 

needed concerning this application. 


Best Regards, 


ssein Halawi 
Manager Approvals 
Cinterion Wireless Modules GmbH 
App rova Is&Standa rd ization 
Siemensdamm 50 
13629 Berlin 
Germany 
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